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Commission Clerk 070193 
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0328.ord.doc 

Tuesday, May 20,2008 3:07 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686568) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

5/21/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, 
F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and 
Useful Calculations. 

DOCKET NO. 070183-WS 
ORDER NO. PSC-08-0328-FOF-WS 
ISSUED: May 20,2008 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter: . 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, Chairman 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. McMURRIAN 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF RULE 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission, pursuant to Section 
120.54, Florida Statutes, has adopted Rule 25-30.4325, Florida Administrative Code, relating to 
water treatment plant used and useful calculations with changes. 

The rule was filed with the Department of State on May 19,2008 and will be effective on 
June 8,2008. A copy of the rule as filed with the Department is attached to this Notice. 

This docket is closed upon issuance of this notice. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 20th day of May, 2008. 

/s/ Ann Cole 
ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

This is an electronic transmission. A copy of the original 
signature is available from the Commission's website, 
www.floridapsc.com, or by faxing a request to the Office of 
Commission Clerk at 1-850-413-71 18. 

( S E A L )  

RG 
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25-30.4325 Water Treatment and Storage Used and Useful Calculations 

cl) Definitions. 

(a) A water treatment svstenl includes all facilities. such as wells and treatment facilities, 

excluding storage and high service pumping. necessary to pump and treat potable water. 

(b) Storage facilities include mound or elevated storage tanks and high service pumps. 

(c) Peak demand for a water treatment system includes the utility’s maximum hour or 

day demand, excluding excessive unaccounted for water. plus a mowth allowance based on the 

requirements of Rule 25-30.431, Florida Administrative Code. and, where fire flow is provided, 

a minimum of either the fire flow reauired by the local governmental authority or 2 hours at 500 

gallons Der minute. 

(d) Peak demand for storaze includes the utility’s maximum day demand, excludins 

excessive unaccounted for water. plus a mowth allowance based on the requirements of Rule 25- 

30.431. Florida Administrative Code. and, where provided, a minimum of either the fire flow 

required by the local governmental authority or 2 hours at 500 gallons per minute. 

(e) Excessive unaccounted for water (EUW) is unaccounted for water in excess of 10 

percent of the amount produced. 

(2) The Commission’s used and useful evaluation of water treatment system and storage 

facilities will consider the prudence of the investment. economies of scale, and other relevant 

factors including whether flows have decreased due to conservation or to a reduction in the 

number of customers. 

(3) Seuarate used and useful calculations shall be made for the water treatment system 

and storage facilities. An alternative calculation mav also be provided. along with supporting 

documentation and iustification, including service area restrictions, factors involving treatment 
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capacity, well drawdown limitations, changes in flow due to conservation or to a reduction in the 

number of customers, and alternative peaking factors. 

(4) A water treatment system is considered 100 Dercent used and useful if the service 

temtorv the system is designed to serve is built out and there is no apparent potential for 

expansion of the service temtorv or the system is served by a single well. 

( 5 )  The used and useful calculation of a water treatment system is made by dividing the 

peak demand by the firm reliable cauacitv of the water treatment system. 

[6 )  The firm reliable cauacitv of a water treatment system is eauivalent to the aumoing 

capacity of the wells. excluding the largest well for those systems with more than one well. 

(a) Firm reliable capacity is expressed in gallons uer minute for systems with no storage 

capacity. 

(b) Firm reliable capacity is exuressed in gallons per day. based on 16 hours of pumpin& 

for svstems with storage capacity. 

(7) Peak demand is based on a oeak hour for a water treatment system with no storag 

capacity and a peak day for a water treatment system with storage cauacitv. 

(a) Peak hour demand. exuressed in gallons per minute. shall be calculated as follows: 

1. The single maximum day (SMD) in the test year where there is no unusual occurrence 

on that day, such as a fire or line break, less excessive unaccounted for water. divided by 1440 

minutes in a dav, times 2 [((SMD-EUWVl.440) x 21, or 

2. If the actual maximum day flow data is not available. 1.1 gallons per minute per 

eauivalent residential connection (1.1 x ERC). 

cb) Peak day demand, expressed in gallons uer day, shall be calculated as follows: 

1. The single maximum day in the test year where there is no unusual occurrence on that 
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day. such as a fire or line break, less excessive unaccounted for water (SMD-EUW). or 

2. If the actual maximum day flow data is not available, 787.5 gallons per day per 

equivalent residential connection (787.5 x ERC). 

(8) The used and useful calculation of storage is made bv dividing the peak demand by 

the usable storage of the storage tank. Usable storage capacity less than or equal to the peak day 

demand shall be considered 100 percent used and useful. A hvdrouneumatic tank is not 

considered usable storage. 

(9) Usable storage determination shall be as follows: 

(a) An elevated storage tank shall be considered 100 percent usable. 

(b) A ground storage tank shall be considered 90 percent usable if the bottom of the tank 

is below the centerline of the pumping unit. 

(c) A mound storage tank constructed with a bottom drain shall be considered 100 

percent usable, unless there is a limiting factor. in which case the limiting factor will be taken 

into consideration. 

[lo) To determine whether an adiustment to plant and operating expenses for excessive 

unaccounted for water will be included in the used and useful calculation, the Commission will 

consider all relevant factors, including whether the reason for excessive unaccounted for water 

during the test period has been identified, whether a solution to correct the problem has been 

implemented, or whether a proposed solution is economically feasible. 

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), 367.12111)(0 FS. 

Law Implemented: 367.081(2), (3) FS. 

History: New 



. .  . 
Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

S y s t e m  Administrator 
ioann.chase@akerman.com . .  
Tuesday, May 20,2008 3:07 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686566) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Senk 5/20/2008 3:07 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID  = 686568) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

joann.chase@akerman.com on 5/20/2008 3:07 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user - psmtp> 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

done- maild oti lu/og 
System Administrator 
PLCOMM@Earthlink.net 
Tuesday, May 20,2008 3:07 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686568) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients, 

Subject: 
Sent: 5/20/2008 3:07 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686568) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

PLCOMM@Earthlink.net on 5/20/2008 3:07 PM 
There was a SMTF' communication problem with the recipienrs email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us n5.5.0 smtp;550 PLCOMM@earthlink.net ... Due to extended inactivity new mail is not currently being accepted for this 

mailbox.> 

1 



Marguerite McLean 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070163-ws 
Filename / Path: 

Tuesday. May 20.2008 12:04 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

5/20/2008 12:03:00 PM 

0701 83 AdoptOrder.rg.doc 

Copied to gcorders 

1 



PARTY 
NAME 

Printed on 512012008 ai 3:05:30 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursdav. Aoril 11.2008 8 3 7  AM 
CLK - Oiders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

4/17/2008 8:36:00 AM 
070183-WS 
070183 NoticeChange.rg.doc 

Copied to gcorders 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE RlANAGEMENT SYSTE31 

PARTIC1P:VrING EM\IL AI)I>IIESSES FOK DOCKET 070183 

Akerman Sentertitt 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
Aqua America, Inc. 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (07) 
City of Melbourne 
Collier County Government Complex 
Committee on Utilitics & Telecommunications 
Elsie V. Crippen, CPA 
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

Lome W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. 
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. (07) 
Management and Regulatory Consultants 
Oftice o f  Public Counscl 
Office of Public Counsel 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Rose Law Firm (07) 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

1 
I 

WS00l 

EM858 
TL7 12 
w 5 5 3  

WU193 

PARTY 
NAME 

manascoro@gru.com 
maryannh~itstelecom.ne1 
pcfl ynn@uiwater.com 
cpa@numberdoctor.com 
frankden@netrall y.com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

citymanager@melboumeflorida.org I Yes 

PLCOMM@Earthlink.net I Yes 

M @ u i w a t e r . c o m  I 

Printed on 4/17/2008 at 12:34:45 PM 

1 
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Thursday, Apr 17,2008 1240 PM 



Thursday, Apr 17.2008 12:40 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
PLCOMM@Earthlink.net 
Thursday, April 17, 2008 1240 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 355691) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 4/17/2008 12:40 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commision (Email I D  = 355691) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

PLCOMM@Earthlink.net on 4/17/2008 12:40 PM 
There was a SMTP communicahon problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 PLCOMM@ealthlink.net ... Due to extended inactivity new mail is not curently being accepted for this 

mailbox.> 

done 

1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 07,2008 2:28 PM 

STRIBUTION I 
Subject: 

Attachments: 02638-08.pdf 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 089263) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

4/7/2008 

- -~ 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 323594850 

3P 

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET 

DATE: 0'4 I 01 06 TIMESUBMITTED: : .m. 

TO: N.cw4-i n Fr;edm- TITLE: 

OFFICEIBUSINESS: Rose K t m  

TELEPHONE NO: ( Y O 7  ) (r 30 - 633 / FAX NO: 11107) f .3O-RTZT 

FROM: Documents Section 

OFFICE/DIVISION: Office of Commission Clerk 

TELEPHONE NO: 1850) 413-6770 FAX NO: 4850) 413-7118 

COMMENTS: 

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: 5 

PSCICCA 218 (1102) S:\psc\LIBRARY\WP\FORMS\Fax Cover.218.wpd 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OFCOMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKoP 

ANN COLE 

April 7,2008 

Transmitted via electronic mail to: 

Martin S .  Friedman 
Email address of record: m!iiedman@battomeys.com 

Ken A. Hoffinan 
Email address of record: Ken@reuphlaw.com 

Stephen C. Reilly 
Email address of record reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

To: Interested Persons in Docket No. 070183-WS 

Re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatn~ 
and Useful Calculations. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

t Pia Used 

This is to inform you that the Commission is reporting the attached ex parte communication in 
the abovereferenced docket, which will be made a part of the record in this proceeding: 

Letter dated April 3,2008, &om Senator Mike Fasano. 

Because staffs recommendation concerning the proposed adoption of Rule 25-20.4325, 
F.A.C., is scheduled for Tuesday, April 8, 2008, if you plan to respond to this ex parte 
communication, please do so in writing prior to the April 8,2008, Agenda Conference or preferably 
by the close of business today. 

Sincerely, I 

Ann Cole 
Clerk of the Commission 

lac 

Enclosure 

cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel 

CAFITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHuhlARo OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirrmtive Action I Equal Oppmnity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llwmr.flolidaprcom Intern& E-mnl: mntac@ppre.rtntcdl.us 



State of Florida 

DATE: April 7,2008 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - of Commission Clerk 

=OM: Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner 

RE: Ex Parte Communication in Docket No. 070183-WS 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes, I am reporting an ex parte 
communication received in Docket No. 070183-WS, Proposed Adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, 
F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and Useful Calculations. The communication consists of a 
letter from Senator Mike Fasano, addressed to the Chair of the Commission, which I received as 
a carbon copy by Fax. 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET 

DATE: o q l o l  I 0% TIME SUBMITTED: : .m. 

TO: he, kffma n TITLE: 

OFFICEIBUSINESS: Ru+\eAqe L Ern 

TELEPHONE NO: ( 6 0 )  681 - b7YP FAX NO: [%So 1 Gkl - 6515 

FROM: Documents Section 

OFFICEIDIVISION: Office of Commission Clerk 

TELEPHONE NO: [850) 413-6770 FAX NO: 1850) 413-71 18 

COMMENTS: 

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: 5 

PSC/CCA 218 (1/02) S:\psc\LIBRARMWP\FORMS\Fax Cover.218.wpd 



STATE OF FLOFUDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFlCEOFCOMMlSSlON CLERK 
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
Email address of record mfiiedman@rsbattomeys.com 

Ken A. Hofiinan 
Email address of record: Ken@euphlaw.com 

Stephen C. Reilly 
Email address of record: reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

To: Interested Persons in Docket No. 070183-WS 

Re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used 
and Useful Calculations. 

To Whom It May Concem: 

the above-referenced docket, which will be made a part of the record in this proceeding: 
This is to inform you that the Commission is reporting the attached ex parte communication in 

Letter dated April 3,2008, fiom Senator Mike Fasano. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARLI OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppomnity Employer 

PSC Website: hItp://H?nv.Ilodapscmm Internel Enuil: mnuct@rc.stptefl.us 



State of Florida 

DATE: April 7,2008 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner 

RE: Ex Parte Communication in Docket No. 070183-WS 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes, I am reporting an a parte 
communication received in Docket No. 070183-WS, Proposed Adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, 
F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and Usefkl Calculations. The communication consists of a 
letter from Senator Mike Fasano, addressed to the Chair of the Commission, which I received as 
a carbon copy by Fax. 



COMMITTEES: 
Tcanspartatian and Emnomis Developmenl 

Appmpriationr, Chair 
Cmmunicauons a m  Public uullller 
Fiscal Policy and Calendar 
Heallh Regulation 
Judiciary 
Re dated Indu ib i l  

SELECT COMMITTEE 
Propew Insurance AceDunlabliiV 

THE FLORIDA SENATE 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 

*“Per 

SENATOR MIKE FASANO 
Majorify Whip 
11vI District 

JOINT COMMIlTEE: 
Legislative Budgel Commiorion 

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET 
To: The Honorable Nancy Argenziano 
Fax# 850-413-6395 
From: Senator Mike Fasano 
Subject: 
Date: April 4,2008 
Pages: 2 

Water Treatment and Storage Used and Useful Calculations 

COMMENTS: 

REP, ” m . -. . -. 
0 8217 MaSsaChUSellS Avenue. New Pon Richey. Fioriaa 34653-3171 p27) 848.5885 
302 Senate Ofice Building. 404 South  anr roe sireel. Tallahassee. Flmda 32389-1100 laso) 487.~062 

KEN PRUITT 
President of the Senate 

LISA CARLTON 
President Pro Tempore 



COMMITTEES: 
Transpatation and Emnomic Developmen1 

Appropriations. Chair 
Communietlonr and Public Utilities 
Fiscal Policy and Calendar 
Healh Regulation 
Judidary 
Reauiated lrdmbies 
Rules 
SELECT COMMITTEE 
Pmpetly Insurance Acmunbblily 

THE FLORIDA SENATE 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-1100 

SENATOR MIKE FASANO 
Majority Whip 
i ith District 

April 3,2008 

JOINT COMMITEE 
L~gl61allve Budget Commlsion 

The Honorable Malthew Carter, Chairman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Carter: 

On April 8,2008 the Commission will consider a staff recommendation to adopt proposed Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C. 
titled Water Treahnent and Storage Used and Useful Calculations. I am concemed about this rule, particularly the 
provision of the rule found in (6)@) 

This provision will have a great negative impact on the very consumers I represent in my district, and lhal you serve 
all throughout the state. The provision provides that the “fm reliable capacity is expressed in gallons per day, 
based upon 12 hours of pumping, for systems with storape capacity.” When calculating the used and useful 
percentage of water treatment the Commission should not automatically eliminate one-half of the capacity ofthe 
remaining wells, by reducing pumping time from 24 hours to 12 hours, after the capacity of the largest well has been 
removed, on the single highest d e m d  day of the year. 

A statewide automatic elimination of one-half of the remaining capacity of the wells would unfairly overstate the 
used and useful percentage of water treatment plants in future rate cases, and unfairly increase water rates paid by 
Florida’s citizens. At this time when the cost of producing pofable water is increasing every day, this provision will 
unfairly and unnecessarily increase the cost even more, jeopardizing the availability of this vital resource to our 
most vulnerable citizens, particularly seniors on limited or fixed incomes. 

I respectfully request that the Commission adopt language for (6)(b) that recognizes the full rated capacity of the 
remaining wells, based upon 24 hours of pumping, not 12 hours of pumping, unless the water management dismct 
believes it is appropriate in a specific case to limit pumping in order to protect Florida’s water resources. To do 
otherwise would be unfair to everyone who purchases water in the state of Florida. 

Yours truly. / 

-.. .. ... 

State Senator, District 11 

MF/gg 

Cc: The Honorable Lisa Edgar 
The Honorable Nathan Skop 
The Honorable Nancy Argenziano 
The Honorable Katrina McMuman 

REPLY TO 
0 8217 Massachusefls Avenue. New Port Richey, Florida 34653-3111 (127)848-5885 
0 302 Senale OAice Building, 404 South Monroe SImet, Tallaharsee. Florida 32399.1 100 (SO) 487-5062 

? 

Senate’s Websile w n r e n a l e g o v  

KEN PRUITT 
President of the Senate 

LISA CARLTON 
President Pro Tempore 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OFCOMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6110 

April 7,2008 

Transmitted via electronic mail to: 

Martin S. Friedman 
Email address of record mfiiedman@rsbattomeys.com 

Ken A. Hofihan 
Email address of record: Ken@euphlaw.com 

Stephen C. Reilly 
Email address of record reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

To: Interested Persons in Docket No. 070183-WS 

Re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.432 
and Useful Calculations. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

F..-.C., Water Treatmen Plant Used 

This is to inform you that the Commission is reporting the attached ex parte communication in 
the above-referenced docket, which will be made a part of the record in this proceediig: 

Letter dated April 3,2008, fiom Senator Mike Fasano. 

Because staffs recommendation conceming the proposed adoption of Rule 25-20.4325, 
F.A.C., is scheduled for Tuesday, April 8, 2008, if you plan to respond to this ex parte 
communication, please do so in writing, prior to the April 8,2008, Agenda Conference or preferably 
by the close of business today. 

Clerk of the Commission 

lac 
Enclosure 
cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webrite: http:llw.hridapscmm Internex Email: mntlaepruatenus 



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
letter &om Senator Mike Fasano, addressed to the Chair of the Commission, which I received as 
a carbon copy by Fax. 
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Lagialative Budget Commission 

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET 
To: The Honorable Nancy Argenziano 
Fax#: 850-41 3-6395 
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
Majody Whip 
1 l t h  District 

COMMIlTEES: 
TranSpDMtiDn and Emomic Development 

Appmprialions. Chair 
Communicatimr and Public Uliiities 
Fiscal Policy and Calendar 
Heath Re~ulsliin 
JudiCiary 
Rwulalsd Indusbies 
Rubs 
SELECT COMMITTEE: 
Prapedy Insumnce Accounlablily 

THE FLORIDA SENATE 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 

JOINT COMMIlTEE 
Legislalive Budget Commission 

April 3,2008 

The Honorable Matthew Carter, Chairman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Carter: 

On April 8,2008 the Commission will consider a stiff recommendation to adopt proposed Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C. 
titled Water Treahmnt and Storage Used and Useful Calculations. I am concemed about this rule, particularly the 
provision of ihe rule found in (6)@). 

This provision will have a great negative impact on the very consumers I represent in my dishict, and lhat you serve 
all throughout the state. The provision provides that the "fm reliable capacity is expressed in gallons per day, 
based upon 12 hours of pumping, for systems uith storage capacity." When calculating the used and useful 
percentage of water treatment the Commission should not automatically eliminate one-balf of the capacity of the 
remaining wells, by reducing pumping time from 24 hours to 12 hours, after the capacity of the largest well has been 
removed, on the single highest demand day of the year. 

A statewide automatic elimination of one-half of the remaining capacity of the wells would unfairly overstate the 
used and useful percentage of water h-eatment plants in fume rate cases, and unfairly increase water rates paid by 
Florida's citizens. At this time when the cost ofproducing potable water is increasing every day, this provision will 
unfairly and unnecessarily increase the cost even more, jeopardizing the availability of this vital resource to ow 
most vulnerable citizens, particularly seniors on limited.or fxed incomes. 

I respectfully request that the Commission adopt language for (6)(b) that recognizes the full rated capacity of the 
remaining wells, based upon 24 hours of pumping, not 12 hours of pumping, unless the water management district 
believes it is appropriate in a specific case to limit pumping in order to protect Florida's water resources. To do 
otherwise would be unfair to everyone who purchases water in the state ofFlorida. 

Yours truly, / 

. -.. ~. 

State Senator, District 11  

MFkg 

Cc The Xonorable Lua Edgar 
The Honorable Nathan Skop 
The Honorable Nancy Argenziano 
The Honorable Katnna McMuman 

REPLY TO: 
0 8217 Massachuseli Avenw. New Port Richey. Florida 34853-31 I I 1727) 848-5885 
0 302 Senaie 06- Building. 404 Souh Monme'SIreel Tallaha~see, Fioiida 32399-1 100 (SO) 087-5062 

Senate's Websils: w.f7renale.gov 

? 

KEN PRUITT 
President of the Senate 

LISA CARLTON 
President Pro Tempore 
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2/13/2008 1:34 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles T 3 C - 0 8 - O o ? I  - Q U -  b 5 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Tlme: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

copied to gcorden 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, February 13,2008 1:22 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2/13/2008 1:2200 PM 

070183 ExtendMotion.rg.doc 
Signed I Hand Dellver 

070183-WS 

1 



- .  ,. 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAlL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (07) 
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. (07) 
Rose Law Firm (07) 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Pnnted on 2/13/2008 at 2 35 PM 

~~~~ 

~~ 

kajo yce@aquaamerica.com No 
frankden@nettally.com No 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.Com No 
pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

1 



State of Florida 

q&€hik$ih?hkea- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

~~ 

DATE: February 5, 2008 
TO: Ann cole, commission Clerk 
FROM: Jane FaUrOt, Chief, Hearing Reporter services section 
RE: DOCKET NO. 070183-WS, HEARING HELD 01/22/08. 

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 22, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged B Y  



1 CLK OfRtlal Fillng**nnllZZIZOOB a20 AM .I..* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, January 22,2008 9:14 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070183-WS 
Filename I Path 
Order Type: 

1/22/2008 91300  AM 

070183 Prehearing 0rder.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

copied to gcorders 



- 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070183 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

Aqua Utilities Floridq Inc. (07) 
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. (07) 
Rose Law Firm (07) 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

COMPANY 1 CODE I 
kajoyce@aquaamenca.com No 
frankdenanettal I y.com No 
mfriedman&sbattomeys.com No 

K i r K k L  1 P.C.Flynn@uiwater.com 1 No 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 112212008 at 10 39 AM 

1 



99.". CLK Official Filing**"~l2ll1/2007 10:s AM I 

Matilda Sanders Q ~ c - 0 7  - 0 3 3 8  - pco - l o 5  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subiect: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, December 11,2007 9:50 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

copied to gcorders 



.*... 
CLK Official Fillng****ll18/2007 11:54 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, November 08,2007 11:48 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

11/8/2007 11:48:00 AM 
070183-WS 
0701 83 Aqua 0rderGrantlnterv.rg.doc 

copied to gcorders 



.**** 
CLK Ofncial Filing****11/8/2007 11:53 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, November 08,2007 11:47 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070183-WS 
Filename I Path: 

11/8/2007 11:47:00 AM 

0701 83 Utilities 0rderGrantlnterv.rg.doc 

copied lo gcorders 















I ' CCA Official Filing****5/30/2007 2:J ***** 

Matilda Sanders &lJls4-NDR 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, May 30,2007 2:42 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070183 Rulemaking.ma.doc 9 
5/30/2007 2:41:00 PM 

Docket Number: 0701 83-WS 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater (WAW) 

Mary 



e a 
State of Florida 0 .  

~ ~ 

DATE: May 25, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 070183-WS, AGENDA HELD 05/22/07. 

RE: PROPOSED ADOPTION OF RULE 25-30.4325, F.A.C., WATER TREATMENT 
PLANT USED AND USEFUL CALCULATIONS. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 04296-07, 05/24/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



**CCA OFFICIAL DO n ?  M NTllm** 0 .  
Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Monday, April 09, 2007 9:20 AM 
Larry Harris 
RE: Dkt. 070183 

We will add per this e-mail. Thank you, Sir. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Monday, April 09,2007 9:08 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 070183 

Frank Seidman 
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 
P.O. Box 13427 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17-3427 

Let me know if you need anything else. 
Larry 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, April 09,2007 9:OO AM 
To: Larry Harris 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 070183 

Per this e-mail, we will add. Thank you, Sir. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Monday, April 09,2007 8 5 6  AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 070183 

Utilities Inc. of Florida, Company Code WS25 1 

Mr. Martin Friedman 
Rose Law Firm 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood FL 32779 

I'm working on getting Mr. Seidman's info; I'll send it on when he gets back to me. 
Larry 

1 



**CCA OFFICIAL DO n P  M NT...** 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, April 05,2007 4:20 PM 
To: Larry Harris; Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Dkt. 070183 

Larry or Ralph, 

In your request establishing docket you listed Utilities, Inc. (Friedman, Seidman). Please provide more 
information as to the specific Utilities, Inc. you want us to include (company code will be sufficient) and 
complete name and addresses for the representatives of the company. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

2 



***** e .  CCA Official Filing****4/6/2007 1l:l 

Matilda Sanders 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, April 06, 2007 10:41 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

4l612007 10:40:00 AM 

0701 83 reconference call.ldh.doc 
Docket Number: 0701 83-WS 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater (WAW). 

Mary 



1 ***** CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, April 04,2007 1 5 4  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/4/2007 1 :52:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070183-WS 
Filename / Path: 070183 conference call.ldh.doc 

- 
Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater (WAW) 



Page 1 of  1 ?‘Case Assianmnt and Schedulina Record e 
/c Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comle 

Docket No.070183-WS Date Docketed: 03/21/2007 T i t l e :  Proposed adoption o f  Rule 25-30.4325. F.A.C.. Water Treatment - Plant Used and Useful Calculations. 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

Company: Water and Wastewater U t i l i t i e s  

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. _ _  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA 
(“0. indicates DPR) I 1 1 x 1  X I I 

Secti on 2 - OPR 
Proaram B7(a); AllCa) WARNING: THIS SWEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

and returns to  CCA i n  10 workdays. - 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REMSILW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:C850) 413-6770 mff AssianmentZ 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

-0 0 Current CASR revision level 

55. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

K!ts =I::; 
12. 

26. 

128. 
7 %  

I I 
I I -I 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman C- Assignments are as fo l lws :  

- Hearin Off icer s Prehear i n Officer 11 G T l  
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Merber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: - 
Date: 

PSC/CCAOl5-C (Rev. 01/03> * COMPLETED EVENTS 



case Assianment and Scheduling Reco r d  

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Conm let<- m 

Staf f  Counsel L Harris, R Iaeqer 

QCRS ( E W  R Redemann. T Rendell 
S Rieger 

Page 1 o f  1 

_. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Docket No.QZQWJS - Date Docketed: 03/21R007 T i t l e :  Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325. F.A.C.. Water Treatment 
Plant Used and Useful Calculations. 

Recomnded assiqnments fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 04/06/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Cmpany: Water and Wastewater U t i l i t i e s  

~. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

X 

Expiration: 

I 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  I RCA I SCR , SGA , 
indicates OPR) I I 1 1 x 1  X I 

Section 2 - OPR and returns t o  C U I  i n  10 workdays. T i  hedule 
Program Modulg B7(a): All(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING M I c & ~ ~  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISILN. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTILN:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

I 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
c 

04/26/2007 
05/08/2007 
05/15/2007 
05/25/2007 

Staf f  Recamendation 
Agenda 
FAW Notice F i led  
FAW Notice Published - Proposal 
Request for Hearing/Comnts Due 06/15/2007 
Revised CASR Due 06/25/2007 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

I 1 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmissioners 

Approved: 
Date: 

the identical panel d&ides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

04/06/2007 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assionment and Schedu 1 i na Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comiss ion*Clerkm m 
Docket No.070163 -6 Date Docketed: 03/21/2002 T i t l e :  Proposed adoption o f  Rule 25-30.4925. F.A.C.. Water Treatment 

Plant Used and Useful Calculation!;. 

Conpany: Water and Wastewater U t i l i t i e s  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) PIF SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Cam le tep and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module B7(a); All(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXYIIMENT 

:rime sc hedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
aff A . nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:C850> 413-6770 

I Due Dates 

WR Sta ff L Harris I Current W R  revision leve l  Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs (ECR) 

15.  
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
16. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
31. and/or deciding i t h i s  case: -- 

Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M e h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: is[& r 
Date: 1 / 0 7 1 0 7  

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED E V E N 6  
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Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/24/2007 at 4:06 p.m. Page of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Rosanne Gerv 7 

3 %  9 %  P 3 %  (0 Q 

?$* 4 “Po 
% %  

05 *‘. 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsiEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070183-WS --Proposed adoption ofRule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Lsed and ~ a l c u & . .  4 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinurebearing Assignment Information 

HearinP 
Officers 

Officer Prehearing , Commissioners 

I Remarks: 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070183-WS-00001-001 



Docket No. 070183 -Wy Date Docketed: W21/200 7 T i t l e :  Proposed adoption o f  Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment 
Plant Used and Useful Calculation!;. 

Conpany: Water and Wastewater U t i l i t i e s  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

ECR (GCL) 
I I I x 1- 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP 
(‘0’ indicates OPR) 1 x 1  

Section 2 - OPR Ccmleter and returns t o  C M  i n  10 workdays. :- 
Proaram N d u k  B7(a): All(a) WARNING: THIS SQIELXILE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXKUNENT 

IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUE3ECl TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTILN:C850> 413-6770 Sta f f  Assiqmeuts 

QPR Sta ff Current G S R  revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  C e  R Gervasi, R Jaeger 

- 
1. * 
2. * 
3. * 
4. * 
5. * 
6. 
7. * 

9. 
a. 
~. 

05/31/2007 
06/01/2007 

Staf f  Recmndat ion  
Aqenda 
FAW Notice F i led 
Order Noticing Proposed Adoption o f  Rule 
Notice t o  JAK fo r  Proposed Rule, etc. 
FAW Notice Published - Proposal 
Request f o r  Hearing/Coments Due 
FAW Notice F i led 

R Redmnn, T Rendell 11. Order Establishing Procedure(1f Pet i t ion Grant 09/11/2007 
S Rie er 12. Revised CASR Due =I::: ZtI Order 

Q€!& (ECR) 

27. 

29. 
Recomended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission 

2a. 

Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 
35. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairom Comleter Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  

Where panels are assigned the senior Codss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one C d s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a Sta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: LO &.r 
Date: MID3/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulindRescheduline Advice 

X I  

Last Revised 09/12/2007 a t  11:OO a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Remarks: 

Economic liegulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Rosanne Gervasi 

z P 
as?o g q c  

07& c c: 

2 0 7  v -0 =L -!- 
n- 
'*e - - 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070183-WS --Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30 4325, F A.C., Water Treatment Plant Llseck%ELJse~alcul@. 

Prehearing conference added; full-Commission hearing is scheduled for 1122-23108. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingh'rehearing Assignment Information 
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Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Commissioners 1 Prehearing 
Officer 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners m Hearing Staff 
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Docket No.070183-WS Date Docketed: 03/21/2007 T i t l e :  Proposed adoption o f  Rule 25-3Or4325. F.A.C., Water Treatment 
Plant Used and Useful Calculations. 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Conpany: Water and Wastewater U t i l i t i e s  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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F.A.C.. Water Treatment 

Conpany: Water and Wastewater U t i l i t i e s  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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' FAW Notice Published - Notice of Chanae 04/25/2008 

05/19/2008 F i l e  Rule With Secretary o f  State 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
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Reconmended assisnments fo r  hearina 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 
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Ful l  Comission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 
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I n i t i a l s  Staff OPR Counsel 4 39. 

- Hearin Off icer s) E m  
Where panels are assigned the senior Codssioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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